
Washington State Center for 
Childhood Deafness & Hearing Loss

Board of Trustees Packet 

April 15, 2011



 

 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR  
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

Board of Trustees Packet 
April 15, 2010 

 
 

 Agenda  
 
 Updated Board of Trustees listing  

 
 School Calendar 2010/2011 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 Minutes 
o February 4, 2011 (Board Meeting)  
o February 17, 2011 (Special Meeting) 

 
 Reports: 

o Director, Rick Hauan 
o Superintendent, Jane Mulholland 
o Human Resources, April Lynch 
o Outreach, Kris Ching 

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 
 School Year 2010/2011  

o Enrollment  
o Behavioral Referral (BRF) – three year comparison 

 
 Budget Summary report (March report will be emailed to the Board as 

soon as it is received) 
 

 

 

1



 

 

 
 

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR  
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

Board of Trustees Meeting 
April 15, 2011 

 

 

 
9:30 a.m. Call meeting to order and determination of a quorum 

 Announcements and introduction of guests, general 
comments 

 Approval of February 4 & February 17, 2011, meeting 
minutes 

  
9:45 a.m. Budget discussion 

   Board Finance Committee 
  

10:30 a.m. Break 
  

10:45 a.m. Bullying Awareness Week 
   Student led presentation with Jason Cox, School Counselor 

  
11:00 a.m. Legislative Update 

   Larry Swift, Board Member 
  

12:00 noon Lunch 
  

1:00 p.m. Reports 

 Director - Rick Hauan 

 Superintendent - Jane Mulholland 

 Human Resources – April Lynch 

 Outreach – Kris Ching 
  

2:00  p.m. Executive Session pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) “To 
discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters 
relating to agency enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal 
counsel representing the agency litigation or potential litigation 
……...”  and RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) “To evaluate the 
qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to 
review the performance of a public employee….”    

  
 2:45 p.m. Plan for June Board meeting 

  
3:00 p.m. Adjourn    

 

 

 

 

 

2



       

WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
 
Rick Hauan, Director (360) 696-6525, ext. 0400 (rick.hauan@wsd.wa.gov) 
Jane Mulholland, Superintendent (360) 696-6525, ext. 0402 (jane.mulholland@wsd.wa.gov) 
Judy Smith, Executive Assistant (360) 696-6525, ext. 0401 (judy.smith@wsd.wa.gov) 

 
Voting Members 

 
Address 

Cong 
Dist. 

 
Contact Information 

Date 
Apptd. 

 
Term 

Expires 

 
E-Mail/Fax 

Allie “AJ” Joiner 
  
 

15806 18th Ave. W., B 102 
Lynnwood, WA  98087 

1  (425) 329-8433 VP  
08/30/06 

 
07/01/15

allie.joiner@wsd.wa.gov 

Pat Clothier 
 
 

11290 Walker Road 
Mount Vernon, WA  98273 

2 (360) 420-4256 cell  
06/27/02 

 
07/01/10

pat.clothier@wsd.wa.gov 
clothierpat@gmail.com 

Val Ogden 2916 NE 88th Court 
Vancouver, WA  98662 

3 (360) 254-8886  
01/20/11 

 
07/01/15

val.ogden@wsd.wa.gov 

Nita Kamphuis 
Vice Chair 
 

5404 S. Caballo Rd. 
Kennewick, WA  99338 
 

4 (509) 627-1368 
(509) 967-6050 
(509) 539-0962 cell 

 
09/19/08 

 
07/01/13

nita.kamphuis@wsd.wa.gov 

Char Parsley 
 

3427 W. 7th Avenue 
Spokane, WA  99224 
 

 5 (509) 838-3770 TTY 
(509) 315-2128 VP 

 
03/16/07 

 
07/01/11

char.parsley@wsd.wa.gov 
 

Rita Reandeau 
Chair 

1636 Yukon Harbor Rd., SE 
Port Orchard, WA  98366 

6 (360) 871-7367 
(360) 443-3626 
Cell:  (360) 551-3034 

 
08/19/04 

 
07/01/14

rita.reandeau@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (360) 443-3662 
 

Ariele Belo 1625 19th Avenue 
Seattle, WA  98122 
 

7 (206) 388-1275 TTY 
(206) 452-7955 
(Video & Voice) 

 
01/30/07 

 
07/01/11

 ariele.belo@wsd.wa.gov 

Sidney Weldele-Wallace 19501 SE 332nd Place 
Auburn, WA  98092 

8 
 

(253) 833-6487 
(253) 833-9111 ext. 
4705 
(253) 569-8000 cell 

 
06/27/02 

 
07/01/11

sidney.wallace@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (253) 288-3463 

Larry Swift 2306 Glen Kerry Ct., SE 
Lacey, WA  98513 

9 (360) 491-8745  
07/31/02 

 
07/01/14

larry.swift@wsd.wa.gov 
Fax:  (360) 491-8745 

 

 

3



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
    1 2 3    1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31  29 30 31     

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7       1  1 2 3 4
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
29 30 31     23 24 25 26 27 28 29 26 27 28 29 30

 30 31

Staff in-service days 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

   1 2 3 4   1 2 3 4 5 First and last day of school
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Non-school days - 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
26 27 28 29 30   27 28 Travel & non-school days - 

   
Travel days - RED

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
      1 2   1 2 3 4 5

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
10 11 12 13 14 15 16  13 14 15 16 17 18 19
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 20 21 22 23 24 25 26
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 27 28 29 30 31   
31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
 1 2 3 4 5 6        1 2

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 10 11 12 13 14 15 16
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 17 18 19 20 21 22 23
28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

 

Registration Day* August 29 President's Day** February 21
First Day of School August 30 Spring Break April 4-8
Labor Day September 6 Memorial Day Week May 30 - June 3
Veterans' Day Holiday November 11-12 High School Graduation TBA
Thanksgiving Week Break November 22-26 Last Day of School June 10
Winter Break *No transportation provided on Registration Day
Martin Luther King Jr. Day** January 17 **Holiday and travel day

    Reading:  March 15, 2011 Writing:  March 16-17, 2011

December 20-31

After School Program
Fall:  September 14 - November 4, 2010

Winter:  November 30, 2010 - January 27, 2011
Early Spring:  February 8 - March 31, 2011

Spring:  April 19 - May 26, 2011

Flying Hands ASL Poetry & Art Competition
March 24, 2011

Reading:  March 15, 2011 Writing:  March 16-17, 2011

Science:  April 13, 2011 Math:  Early May, 2011

Math:  March 22, 2011

Statewide Testing Schedule

BLUE

RED

WSBC/WSBCC 2011

October 15, 2010

Key

3rd Quarter:  April 1, 2011; 4th Quarter:  June 10, 2011

All Star Day

Quarters end:  1st Quarter:  October 29, 2010; 2nd Quarter:  January 21, 2011;

November       10

HSPE (High School Proficiency Exam) (10/11th grades)

April        11

March     11

October 15, 2010

WASHINGTON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF

February        11September       10

August       10 June      11

December        10

2010/2011 School Year
July   10

11th & 12 grades only

May        11

Utah Schools for the Deaf and the Blind

September 20 - 24, 2010

MAP (Measure of Academic Progress (2-12th grades) 

Fall testing:  October 4 - 29, 2010

January         11

September 18, 2010
October      10 Volleyball Tournament

**IMPORTANT NOTICE**
Due to budget cuts school will be CLOSED 

MSP (Measurement of Student Progress) (3-8th grades) DAPE (Developmentally Appropriate Proficiency Exam)

Spring testing:  April 11 - May 6, 2011

Selected students:  Nov 1-9, 2010

May 2 - May 27, 2011 (tentative)

on the following dates:
November 22-24, 2010  and June 1-3, 2011

January 27 - 29, 2011

Homecoming

Open House

Deaf Awareness Week

May 26, 2011

30
25 26 27

10

 

4



AGENDA 
ITEMS 

 

5



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         1                                                        February 4, 2011 

 WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR 
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
February 4, 2011 

 
 
 
Board Members: Allie Joiner (District #1) 

Pat Clothier (District #2) 
Val Ogden (District #3) 
Nita Kamphuis (District #4) 

   Char Parsley (District #5) 
   Rita Reandeau (District #6) 
   Ariele Belo (District #7) 
   Sidney Weldele-Wallace (District #8) 

Larry Swift (District #9) 
 

 Legal Counsel: Bonnie Terada, Legal Counsel 
 
Director:  Rick Hauan 
 
Superintendent: Jane Mulholland 
 
Guests:  Carey Price, WSDAA representative 
   Pam Randol, WSDAA representative 
   Lorana Myers, Federation representative 
   Joyce Sjoberg, School Nurse 
   Warren Pratt, Facilities Manager 
           
Recorder:  Judy Smith 
 
Interpreters:  Julie Moore, Don Coates 
 
The meeting was called to order by Rita Reandeau, chair, at 9:10 a.m. It was 
determined a quorum was present.   
 
Welcome to new Board member, Val Ogden, representing congressional district 
#3.  We are excited to have her on board!  
 
Student Presentation 

 Jacob Tufton, 5th grader at WSD, presented a PowerPoint on the History 
of Deaf Technology.  Great presentation Jacob! 

 Jacob’s classmates John Smart, Dared Redford, Taylor Payne, Christian 
Martinez-White, Oscar Jefferson, along with Amy Blades (Teacher) and 
Donna Sorensen (Assistant Principal) also attended the presentation. 

 
 

 

6



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         2                                                        February 4, 2011 

Rule Making Hearing 
Rick Hauan, Director of the Washington State Center for Childhood Deafness & 
Hearing Loss, opened the Rule Making Hearing at 9:25 a.m. and called for any 
public comments. 
 
Board comments:   

 Val Ogden, Board Member:  How were people informed of this proposed 
rule? 

o CDHL went through the formal filing process with the Office of the 
Code Reviser.  The proposed ruling was also available online. 

 Larry Swift, Board Member:  I understand that IDEA monies are being held 
until the language of our special education procedures is resolved.  Is that 
dispute involved in these regulations? 

o No, that is a separate issue. 
 
 Public comments: 

 Lorana Myers, Federation representative:  Does this proposed rule supersede 
legislation passed last year regarding a mandated health curriculum which 
includes a section on bullying? 

o  No, this proposed ruling is not related to curriculum adoption or 
bullying policies. 

 
 There were no further comments and no written comments were received. 

 

Pat Clothier moved to adopt as published the ruling filed as WSR 11-01-113. 
Sidney Weldele-Wallace seconded the motion.  It was voted and approved. 

 
The Director adjourned the Rule Making Hearing at 9:59 a.m. 
 
Minutes – November 19, 2010 

Pat Clothier moved to approve the November 19, 2010, minutes with one minor 
spelling correction.  Char Parsley seconded the motion.  It was voted and 
approved. 

 
Reports - (complete written reports are included in the Board packet – 
highlights are noted below)   
 
Rick Hauan, Director (highlights) 

 Construction update 
o Minor Public works projects  

 With the exception of the heating system the bathrooms in 
Clarke Hall are completed. 

 The new storage room in Clarke Hall is completed. 
o Auditorium project:   

 This project is on target.  The architects will give a presentation 
at 1:00 p.m. today. 
 

 

7



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         3                                                        February 4, 2011 

o Ground Source Heat Pump 
 Pacific Groundwater Group (ground water consultant from 

Seattle) recommends that the current well be abandoned and a 
new one drilled. A declaration of emergency was signed by the 
Director of General Administration on December 2, 2010.  The 
estimated cost of the repairs/replacements is $250,000. 

 The Director will keep the Finance Committee apprised of the 
financial situation of this project. 

 Furlough days 
o CDHL/WSD staff took three furlough days during the week of 

Thanksgiving 2010.  The Director thanked the staff for their positive 
attitude during this financial crisis as well as their continued support of 
the students we serve.  

 Presentation to the House Education Committee on January 20, 2011 
o The Director was asked to present before the House Education 

Committee at their work session on K-12 governance.  His 
presentation included the mission and purpose of CDHL, history of our 
current structure, and our operational or working relationship with state 
K-12 agencies, or with local school districts.  The Director was 
approached by two members of the committee after the meeting 
asking for further information about CDHL and the work we do. 

 
Agenda Changes 
The following changes were made to today’s agenda: 

 Curriculum Update moved to 11:30 a.m. 

 Report to the Legislature moved to 1:45 p.m. 

 Executive Session cancelled 
 

Nita Kamphuis moved to approve the agenda changes listed above.  Pat Clothier 
seconded the motion.  It was voted on and approved. 

 
Board Finance Committee 

 The Finance Committee met last week.  Although the budget summary indicates 
a negative balance of $13,000 there are several cash receipts that have not been 
received.  Also, the Director and Superintendent are working with OSPI regarding 
the wording of our special education procedures (procedure 2161P).  Until this 
issue has been resolved our IDEA funds will not be released.   

 The Finance Committee is watching the budget very carefully. 
 
Jane Mulholland, Superintendent (highlights) 

 Accreditation Revisit & Status Report  
o In May 2008 WSD received provisional certification.  The Accreditation 

team recommended that in order for WSD to be granted full 
accreditation we must produce evidence that the following three 
conditions are met at any time within three years of the initial site visit. 

 Provide evidence of stabilization of the program including 
increasing communication with stakeholders 

 

8



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         4                                                        February 4, 2011 

 Provide evidence of attention to the teaching and learning 
environment with emphasis on curriculum and assessment 

 Provide evidence that the media center including the library and 
technology area is expanded   

o The revisit will take place on Wednesday, February 16th. 

 OSD (Oregon School for the Deaf) Update 
o OSD is also facing serious budget cuts and have had to lay off 

numerous employees.  
o The highlight of 2010 for OSD was being chosen to participate in the 

reality show “Extreme Makeover; Home Edition”.  Renovations were 
made to a dormitory and their haunted house.  Congratulations OSD! 

 Nutrition Services  
o Thanks to Lorana for the outstanding job she is doing in the nutrition 

services department.  Great job Lorana! 

 Quilt blocks 
o In celebration of the WSD’s 125th birthday staff and students are 

making a quilt. The quilt will be assembled and hung in the Kastel 
building. Board members were invited to participate in the project. 

 
Curriculum Update (Shauna Bilyeu)  

 WSD Curriculum Adoption Cycle 
o A curriculum adoption timeline was distributed and discussed.  The 

2010/2011 school adoption cycle includes writing (year 2) and 
ASL/Deaf Studies (year 1). 

 WSD New Student Fall 2010 MAP Snapshot 
o WSD had 17 new students enroll by the fall MAP (Measures of 

Academic Progress) testing window.  They were tested in the areas of 
reading, math, and language usage with the following results: 

 Reading:  13 of the new students tested in the 2nd grade or 
below range. 

 Math:  10 of the new students tested in the 2nd grade or below 
range. 

 Language Usage:  13 of the new students tested in the 2nd 
grade or below range. 

o These students will be tested again in the spring to determine their 
progress since joining WSD. 
 

There has been a steady growth in student population at WSD which is completely 
opposite of what is happening at other schools for the deaf throughout the country.  
The Director predicts a 3% growth in student population in the next school year due 
to the budget cuts facing many school districts. 
 
BLRB Architects (Tom Bates, Managing Principal and Doug DuCharme, 
Project Architect)  

BLRB, a Tacoma based architectural firm, was chosen to design the WSD’s new 
auditorium.  A presentation of the planned renovation was shared with the Board.  

 

9



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         5                                                        February 4, 2011 

The design phase of the repairs will be completed by spring 2011 with construction 
completion slated for late fall 2011.  Cost of construction is $1.6 million. 
 
Policy #3245:  Students and Telecommunication Devices (1st Reading) 

 Comments/suggested changes: 
o 1st bullet    

 Change “school administrator” to “school official” 
o 3rd bullet    

 Change “sexually explicit conduct” to “sexually explicit content”.  
Also, remove the word “school” from school buses as WSD also 
uses charter buses for transportation.  

o 5th bullet 
 Legal Counsel suggested language be added to designate an 

office(s) rather than “school officials” who can authorize a search.   
 Legal Counsel will work with the Director to revise the language 

“violation of law or school rules” to include state and federal laws as 
well as school policy. 

o 7th bullet 
 Include language that students will be responsible for reading and 

knowing the current rules.  The Director will revise this language.   
o Policy should include verbiage that the Board asks the Director to develop 

procedures. 
o It was suggested that the proposed policy be shared with students to 

gather their thoughts and suggestions.  The Board would like students to 
bring their comments to a future Board meeting.  

o This policy should be added to staff yearly safety training. 
o Include video email and video messages 
o The Director will work with legal counsel to determine the language 

articulating when it is appropriate to contact law enforcement. 
 

Report to the Legislature (as required in ESSHB 1879) 

o A completed “Report to the Legislature” was distributed.  
o The Director personally delivered the report to several legislators, legislative 

staff, Governor’s Office staff, and agency directors.  An email and link to the 
report on WSD’s website was sent to all members of the legislature.   

o The report has been very well received. 
 
SB 5639:  Creating a student-focused state-level education governance 
system. 

If passed, this bill will create a Department of Education, led by a secretary 
appointed by the Governor and confirmed by the Senate.  CDHL would be under this 
department and report directly to the Secretary of Education. 

o  SB 5639 is Governor initiated legislation.  If there are any questions we are 
asked to contact either Judy Hartmann or Andi Smith with the Governor’s 
Policy office. 

 
Questions 

 

10



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         6                                                        February 4, 2011 

o If SB 5639 passes CDHL’s Board would be eliminated.  The Board will form a 
committee of up to four members to develop a position paper on the value of 
maintaining a governing Board at CDHL.  Once approved the position paper 
will be sent to Judy Hartmann and Andi Smith of the Governor’s policy office.   
A Board Special Meeting will be held (see information below) to discuss and 
approve the position paper. 

 

Char Parsley made a motion that the Board selects up to four members to 
develop a position paper to submit to the Governor’s policy office.  Allie Joiner 
seconded the motion.  It was voted on and approved.  

 
Committee members: 

o Pat Clothier 
o Allie Joiner 
o Larry Swift (volunteered to prepare a draft as a starting point for 

discussion) 
o Sidney Weldele-Wallace 

The committee members will hold a conference call with the Director on 
Wednesday, February 9, 2011, at 4:00 p.m. 
 

Special Board Meeting 

A Special Board Meeting (via conference call) will be held on Thursday, February 
17, 2011, from 3 – 4 p.m.  The topics of this meeting will be the position paper 
mentioned above and confirming a date/location for the June meeting. 
 
Plan for April and June Board meetings 

o April 15, 2011:  Board will hold this meeting on the WSD campus. 
o June 3, 2011:  This meeting date will be discussed at the upcoming 

Special Meeting. 
 
Adjournment 

Val Ogden moved to adjourn the meeting.  Larry Swift seconded the motion.  It was voted 
on and approved.  The meeting adjourned at 3:42 p.m. 

 
 
 

 
_________________________   __________________________ 
Rita Reandeau, Chair    Rick Hauan, Director 
CDHL Board of Trustees   CDHL                         
 
 
_________________________   ________________________ 
 Date         Date 

 

11



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         1                                                        February 17, 2011 

 WASHINGTON STATE CENTER FOR 
CHILDHOOD DEAFNESS & HEARING LOSS 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING 
February 17, 2011 

 
Board Members:  Pat Clothier (District #2) 

Val Ogden (District #3) 
Nita Kamphuis (District #4) 

    Rita Reandeau (District #6) 
    Ariele Belo (District #7) 
    Sidney Weldele-Wallace (District #8) 

Larry Swift (District #9) 
 
Absent:   Allie Joiner (District #1) 

Char Parsley (District #5) 
 
Legal Counsel:  Bonnie Terada, Legal Counsel 
 
Director:   Rick Hauan 
 
Superintendent:  Jane Mulholland 
 
Recorder:   Judy Smith 
 
The Special Meeting of the CDHL Board of Trustees was called to order by Rita 
Reandeau, chair, at 3:12 p.m. It was determined a quorum was present.   
 
Thanks to Larry Swift, Pat Clothier, Allie Joiner, and Sidney Weldele-Wallace for their 
hard work in developing a cover letter and position paper to be sent to the Governor’s 
Policy Office.   
 
Cover Letter 
The proposed cover letter to Judy Hartmann, Executive Policy Advisor in the Governor’s 
Office was reviewed and discussed.  
 
Suggested changes: 

 2nd paragraph  
o Extra period at the end of the last sentence 

 3rd paragraph 
o Add “a governing board” after system in the first sentence 
o Change re-consider (last sentence) to reconsider 

 

Pat Clothier moved to accept the proposed letter with the changes noted above. Val 
Ogden seconded the motion.  It was voted and approved. 

 
Position paper 

The proposed position paper was reviewed and discussed.  

 

12



Washington State Center for Childhood  
Deafness & Hearing Loss (CDHL)                                         2                                                        February 17, 2011 

Suggested changes: 

 Make the heading more of a confirmation statement rather than a question. 
o “The Board of Trustees has effectively governed the Washington State 

Center for Childhood Deafness and Hearing Loss and should be 
retained as a governing board.” 

 4th paragraph 
o Change re-placement (2nd sentence) to replacement. 

 

Nita Kamphuis moved to approve the position paper with the changes noted above.  
Sidney Weldele-Wallace seconded the motion.  It was voted on and approved. 

 

The Board Chair gave Judy Smith permission to sign the letter on her behalf and mail out 
the above documents the afternoon of February 17th. 
 
Plan for April and June Board meetings 

 Board Finance Committee will meet March 24, 2011 @ 5 p.m. at Larry Swift’s 
house 

 April 15, 2011:  Board will hold this meeting on the WSD campus.  The Board 

Finance Committee will meet at 7:30 a.m. and the Board meeting will be held 
9:30 a.m. to 3 p.m. 

 June 8, 2011 (no meeting on June 3rd as originally published):  Board 

Finance Committee to meet from 10-11 a.m. with the Board of Trustees 
meeting held 11 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. 

 

Pat Clothier moved to approve the meeting changes noted above.  Val Ogden 
seconded the motion.  It was voted on and approved. 

 
Accreditation Re-visit 

The accreditation team revisited WSD on Wednesday, February 16th.  The team was 
here to review the progress made since their visit in May 2008 when WSD was given 
provisional accreditation. The reviewers were very impressed with the progress WSD 
has made in all areas reviewed and was given full accreditation.  Congratulations to all 
involved. 
   
Adjournment 

Val Ogden moved to adjourn the meeting.  Larry Swift seconded the motion.  It was 
voted on and approved.  The meeting adjourned at 4:07 p.m. 

 
 
_________________________   __________________________ 
Rita Reandeau, Chair    Rick Hauan, Director 
CDHL Board of Trustees   CDHL                         
 
 
_________________________   ________________________ 
 Date         Date 

 

13



 
CDHL Board of Trustees Meeting – April 15, 2011 

Reports from Director, Superintendent, Outreach Director,  
Human Resources Manager 

 
 

Rick Hauan, Director 

 
 Tyee High School (February 7) 

 Updates with staff (February 8 and March 8) 

 Deaf/Hard of Hearing Program meeting/Tacoma (February 14, 28 & March 14, 
28) 

 Meeting with Listen & Talk to discuss next year’s partnership (February 28 – 14?) 

 Special Education Procedure revision – meeting with OSPI (3/7) 

 UMCC meeting with WPEA (Washington Public Employees Association) (March 
2) 

 Meeting with Special Ed. Director and SLP (Mt. Vernon) and Audiologist 
(Western Washington University) to discuss partnership program with Mt. Vernon 
(describe partnership) (March 10) 

 Meeting with Terri Thurston, WSDS (Washington Sensory Disabilities Services) 
in Wenatchee (March 15) 

 EDS 171 (Wenatchee) presentation (March 16) 

 RESPECT meeting (Yakima) (March 16) 

 Workshop - Lessons in Leadership:  Getting leaner; Getting results (March 24) 

 ESD 101 (Spokane) presentation (March 31) 
 

Jane Mulholland, Superintendent 
 

 Athletic Honors: 

 United States of America Deaf Basketball:  Olivia Mackey was selected to 

participate on the United States of America Deaf Basketball (USADB) 

High School West-East All Star Team! Olivia played on the West team.  

The game was Friday, April 1, at Jefferson High School in Bloomington, 

Minnesota.    Olivia is the first WSD student in four years to be selected for 

the all-star team. 

 
Ron Spratlen was selected to be assistant coach for the West All Star 
Team!   This is the first time a coach from WSD has been selected for this 
honor.   
 
WSD is proud of all our student athletes and coaches, and we are 
especially proud of Olivia and Ron for this recognition of their outstanding 

 

14



skills.  They were excellent representatives of our school and our state.  
 Congratulations, Olivia and Ron! 
 
As an additional note, elementary teacher Amy Ellis serves as secretary 
for the USADB, so WSD will be well-represented at the all-star game!   
 

 All League Honors:   

 Boys’ Basketball:  2nd team—Nick Ortiz; Honorable Mention—Isaac 

Cook 

 Girls’ Basketball: 2nd team—Maya Ingram; 1st team—Porfiria 

Rodriguez; League Most Valuable Player—Olivia Mackey 

 League Coach of the Year—Ron Spratlen 

 

 Dr. Seuss’ Birthday Celebration:  March 2nd WSD celebrated Dr. Seuss’s birthday 

with numerous events.  Our Washington Reading Corps volunteers arranged for 

students from a high school ASL class to read two Dr. Seuss stories to 

elementary and middle school students in the library.   A Dr. Seuss trivia quiz 

was popular among students and staff.  Dr. Seuss videos were played on the big 

screens in the hallways and in Kastel during the lunch hour.  Elementary 

students and staff wore pajamas to school (reading a good book is always more 

fun when you are in your pajamas!).  The Cat in the Hat (aka Lorana Myers) was 

a special guest at lunch, and the green hard boiled eggs were a big hit!  Thanks 

to everyone who made it a fun and literacy-focused day. 

 

 Training Film:  Clark College contacted WSD to see if any students were 

interested in auditioning for a role in an instructional video for the Cultural 

Awareness for Healthcare Professionals project they are working on.   

Statistics show that 98,000 people died last year because medical providers did 
not know how to communicate or respect differences.   The video includes 
scenarios highlighting different cultures in various medical settings. 
 
Four students auditioned.  Mira Stapleton, 6th grade, was selected to portray a 
young, bi-racial transient girl whose mother is in coma in the hospital. The focus 
was on communication and support needed for this young lady.  Mira’s scenario 
was filmed all day Wednesday, Feb. 23rd. 
 
The film crew was originally intending to select just one student; however, they 
were so impressed with all the WSD students that auditioned that they decided to 
use the other three in promotional videos.  Maliki Callahan, Maya Ingram, and 
Maria Chavez, all high school students, filmed their promos on Thursday, March 
3rd. Each girl identified her deafness and had 3 lines to say:  ―I cannot lip read, 
please provide an interpreter.  If you speak slowly and clearly I might understand, 

 

15



but please provide an interpreter.   I want to understand what I am being told; I 
don’t want to leave feeling small.‖  All 4 girls earned $20.00 an hour.      
The first showing of the video will be this May, at a meeting of 43 health 
professionals from Southwest Hospital.   It is a long term goal to make this video 
accessible nationwide.   

 Free Dental Services:  The dental van from the Free Dental Clinic of SW was at 

WSD March 9.  They screened 22 students, placed 70 sealants, and provided 

fluoride for all students.  Eight students were identified as needing cavities fixed, 

and the Free Dental Clinic of SW has offered to treat all 8 of them.   

 

 DLR Review: The Division of Licensed Resources completed its triennial 

comprehensive review April 13 & 14th.  The DLR team spent two days reviewing 

files and interviewing students, staff and parents.  Special recognition and thanks 

to Nancy Sinkovitz and Sharon Caton for all their work preparing for the visit! 

 

 Read 500:  The annual spring reading activity kicked off March 10 and continues 

through May 19th. Many staff dressed up as a character from a book for a special 

time with elementary and middle school students in the library.  Students and 

staff have a goal of reading 10 books, one per week.  A celebration activity will 

be planned on May 19th for those who reach their goal. 

 

 Flying Hands:  WSD’s annual ASL poetry and DeVia art competition took place 

March 31.  Approximately 50 students participated in sharing original ASL poetry 

and many students submitted art work.  This is a statewide event; however this 

year fewer non-WSD students were able to participate due to conflicts with spring 

break.  Next year we have scheduled the event in early March to avoid vacation 

issues.   Piper Gallucci heads the group of staff that makes this amazing event 

happen.  Thank you to all of them for bringing this wonderful activity to the WSD 

community! 

 

 PepNet Advisory Board:  David Born, teacher in the secondary department, was 

recently appointed to the western states advisory board for PepNet.  PEPNet 

provides resources and expertise that enhance educational opportunities for 

people who are deaf or hard of hearing--including those with co-occurring 

disabilities. PEPNet's national outreach is coordinated through its four regional 

centers, with the western center being at Western Oregon University. PEPNet 

regional centers work collaboratively to provide a broad variety of best practices 

& resources to help programs enhance educational opportunities for transition-

aged students.  Congratulations, David, and thanks for representing WSD on this 

group. 

 

16



 
 

Kris Ching, Outreach Director 
 

Consultation Highlights:  

 New outreach counseling services to non-WSD students using videophone 
(Wenatchee and Tacoma school districts) – no fee contract 

 March was a very busy month for outreach: 
o Mt Vernon SD program meeting (Rick) 
o Tacoma Public Schools program planning meetings (Rick) 
o Deaf Fiesta event support (Kerianne, Katie) 
o Guide By Your Side event support (Judy, Kris, et al) 
o Central Kitsap SD & NWSHIC consultation (Carole, Jane) 
o VP counseling – Wenatchee (Jason Cox) 
o Gate Communications (TN), WA resource information (Kris) 
o Granger SD Partnership Project (Kris) 
o DSHS/CIIBS consultation (Carole) 
o Highline SD, community resource Family & Friends of Violent Crime 

Victims (Kris) 

 WSDS/CDHL Statewide ESD Presentations are complete for this school year!  
Special thanks to Chris Newell and Renee Charest for their time & effort! 

 
Upcoming Outreach consultations: 

 Tacoma PS - counseling to middle school student 

 Tacoma PS   

 Yelm SD 

 Inchelium SD 

 Chehalis SD 
 
Upcoming Statewide Events: 

 Family Academy Night – April 21 & May 19, 5-7:30pm WSD Northrop Elementary 
building 

o Contact info: Donna Sorensen donna.sorensen@wsd.wa.gov  

 Deaf Carnival – April 29th  5-7pm (performance 7:30-8:30pm) 
o Where: Roger’s High School Commons 12801 86th Ave E, Puyallup 
o Contact info: Joan Lockyer  lockyejm@puyallup.k12.wa.us  

 Spring Family Retreat – April 30th – May 1st 
o Where: Lazy F Camp outside of  Ellensburg 
o Contact info: Carol Carrothers carolc@cwu.edu  

 WA State Hands & Voices Family Fun Walk – May 21st 10am 
o Where: Lincoln Park – Seattle 
o Contact info: www.wahandsandvoices.com  
o Register online: www.firstgiving.com/57087/event2011walkathon 

 
 
 

 

17

mailto:donna.sorensen@wsd.wa.gov
mailto:lockyejm@puyallup.k12.wa.us
mailto:carolc@cwu.edu
http://www.wahandsandvoices.com/
http://www.firstgiving.com/57087/event2011walkathon


 

April Lynch, Human Resources Manager 
 

 Personnel Update: 

o Two new Interpreters: 

Christi Burton, part-time 

Stefie Wein, on-call 

o Full-time Student Life Counselor 

Kristina Thompson 

o Four new on-call Student Life Counselors started in March 2011: 

Cameron Brothers (previous long-term WSD employee) 

Howard Johnson (previous volunteer Assistant Football Coach) 

Erica Pedro 

Stephanie Vallejo 

o Two new on-call Teachers: 

Gary Kazen (retired WSD teacher) 

Judy Miller (retired WSD teacher) 

o Fiscal Analyst: 

Kay Pedisich (rehired from internal layoff list) 

 

 Business Office Update: 

Tesfa Amene’s last day in the business office was last Friday, March 18th. He 
transferred to a similar job in the business office at the Blind School April 1st 
and will be assisting that team with the transition of business services to small 
agency client services (SACS). Tesfa did a great job at the school and we 
wish him the best at his new job. He will be missed! 
 
We welcomed Kay Pedisich back to our business office on March 21st. Kay 
worked at WSD for 14½ years and is very knowledgeable about our school 
and business activities.  The Fiscal Analyst position acts as the liaison 
between the agency and the office of Small Agency Client Services (SACS) to 
support the processing of payroll, employee attendance, accounts payable 
and accounts receivable information. The Fiscal Analyst also assists with 
grant management, financial analysis and reporting, and supports student 
programs by maintaining and monitoring pupils' and club local funds, 
fundraising activities, student lunch accounts, and weekly student allowance.   
 

 Resignations: 

o Georgia Paresa, Student Life Counselor 

 

 Bargaining Update: 

o Washington Federation of State Employees (WFSE) – classified staff 

 

18



- 2011-2013 contract ratified in February 2011. 

- Managers will be trained on new contract in April 2011.  

o Washington Public Employees Association (WPEA) – certificated staff 

- No new contract for 2011-2013 at this time but current contract terms 

and conditions carry over for one year.  

 

 Recruiting Update: 

o Secondary Math Teacher (long-term substitute teacher currently holds this 

position until the end of the 2010-2011 school  year) 

o Substitute Teacher recruitment (open continuous) 

 

19



INFORMATIONAL 
ITEMS 

 

20



Month Enrollment*  Days in Month # BRFs Enrollment  Days in Month # BRFs Enrollment  Days in Month # BRFs

August 100 2 0 107 1 0 109 5 2

September 109 20 47 111 20 26 109 20 55

October 112 21 54 110 22 34 110 23 97

November 115 18 50 111 14 20 113 16 31

December 116 13 45 111 14 18 113 15 26

January 112 20 69 114 18 19 114 19 51

February 111 19 43 112 18 36 114 19 108

March 113 23 76 111 20 20 113 20 87

April 16 110 20 72 113 19 72

May 20 109 20 52 113 19 68

June 8 109 13 18 100 5 12

*Does not include Post High School students

2008-2009 School Year

Behavioral Referrals (BRFs) 

2009-2010 School Year

THREE YEAR COMPARISON - BEHAVIORAL REFERRAL FORMS (BRFs)

2010-2011 School Year

For infomational purposes only

 

21



State Support

Month Day Residential

Post High 

School 

Apartments Elementary Middle High

Post 

High 

School

Total 

Enrollment  

Diagnostic 

Placement

On-Campus 

Partnerships

Southwest 

WA Central WA

Listen & Talk** 

(Western WA)

HOPE School** 

(Eastern WA) Consultations**   

August 33 57 0* 23 25 52 0* 100 11 4 21 3 5 --
Consultations begin 

in September 2010

September 39 71 8 28 25 56 8 117 19 4 20 8 28 1 3

October 43 69 7 31 25 56 7 119 22 4 20 12 34 4 5

November 42 73 7 33 26 57 7 122 6 4 19 12 37 4 7

December 44 72 7 33 26 57 7 123 6 4 19 12 39 4 7

January 43 69 *** 30 25 57 *** 112 3 4 18 12 40 4 12

February 43 68 *** 29 26 56 *** 111 4 4 18 12 40 4 18

March 46 67 *** 30 27 56 *** 113 5 4 19 12 41 4 28

April

May

June

*Post High School Program begins September 7, 2010

***Post High School Program was discontinued December 17, 2010 due to budgetary constraints

TOTALS

  Current Month Totals

`
Additional information:

  Hudson's Bay HS:  4

  Waiting list:  0   Fort Vancouver HS:  2  

  Beds available:  

      **Boys: 9

      **Girls:  8

 

Enrollment Information
2010/2011 School Year

Birth to 3

Center for Childhood Deafness & Hearing Loss

Washington School for the Deaf

113 105 218

Partnership Project

**School year to date

131

  Applications in process:   3

Unduplicated count of students served 

on the Vancouver Campus - during the 

2010/2011 school year

Students participating at:Admissions Information

Vancouver Campus Off-Campus Outreach Total Served

For infomational purposes only

 

22


	BOT Cover 04.15.11
	Packet 4 15 11
	BT Agenda 04 15 11
	List-NEW.Board only
	2010.2011 Final.number 2
	AGENDA SHEET
	BT Minutes 02 04 11
	BT Minutes 02 17 11 SPECIAL MEETINGdoc
	CDHL Board of Trustees Meeting Reports 04 15 11
	Informational Sheet
	BRFs 2010 2011 school year
	Enrollment Information 2010 2011



